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TO: Mayor Linda Gorton 
       Urban County Council 
 

FROM: Alex C. Olszowy III, Director 
             Division of Code Enforcement 
 
DATE: April 11, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Request passage of an Ordinance amending Chapter 12 of the Code of Ordinances to reflect 
the creation of the Housing Repair Financial Assistance Program. 
     
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

   Request 
Passage of an Ordinance amending Chapter 12 of the Code of Ordinances to reflect the creation of the 
Housing Repair Financial Assistance Program. 
 
  Why are you requesting? 
The proposed Ordinance provides the mechanism to establish assistance to homeowners for the repair 
of their properties that have been placed under Notice to Repair by the Division of Code Enforcement. 
 
  What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?    
$200,000.00 has been allocated for FY 22. 
 
  Are the funds budgeted? 
Yes, Account N/A 
 
  Director Commissioner:  Olszowy/Lanter 


